
pe Cheynh 

Mr. Thomas H. Brésson, chic? 2/8/81 
FOIZA Branch 
FRE 
Washington, D.C. 20535 

Deay hr. Bresson, 

Meany of the records provided under discovery in CeAse 75=226, with your letter of 

1/30/81, do have have Central Records file identifications on thee Among these is the 
6/11/79 Clark to Herndon (JwKsbla?) memo titled after the ESCA. (This is a very unclear 
copys) 

Z am not certain that this record is complete. I know thet the eopy provided does 

not have the three enclosures indicated, 

i would aporeciate a clear and couplete copy, with the attachments. 

Bo any records hold any other weights for the various specimen? For example, 

were they weighed more recently? Weight on smmmipt 4s even. 

Tt is stated that the samples removed for spectrographic analysis were not weighed. 

The weight at the tine somples vere tain for HAA is mows Do thooe two sats of wight 
not permit calculation of what was venoved for ARR spectrographic analysis? 

Did HSCA provide the FBI with copies of che weights it recorded? If so I would 

ap-reclate a copye 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg


